
Hi everyone, 
Looking into it now with HC comms. Will circle back once I find out more. 
Thanks,
Camille 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2020, at 8:48 PM, Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Would be surprised if this is an NR type thing, but will let Camille tell us what she knows on this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2020, at 8:45 PM, Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Yeah I could have the name wrong…. And maybe it’s something they are just updating on 

their website and there is no release around it.  I can go back to them if this isn’t ringing bells 

with you guys.  

From: Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 8:42 PM

To: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Schwendt, Steven 

<Steven.Schwendt@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Martel, Camille <Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 

Butara, Frank <Frank.Butara@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: HC release re Antigen Test Standards

Hi Dominique,

This is not on my radar at all, or on the comms calendar, unless cryptically named something 

else.

Looping in Camille in case she is aware.

Jean

Sent from my iPhone

Re: HC release re Antigen Test StandardsRe: HC release re Antigen Test StandardsRe: HC release re Antigen Test StandardsRe: HC release re Antigen Test Standards

From:From:From:From:

"Martel, Camille" <camille.martel@pco"Martel, Camille" <camille.martel@pco"Martel, Camille" <camille.martel@pco"Martel, Camille" <camille.martel@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

To:To:To:To:

"Tessier, Jean" <jean.tessier@pco"Tessier, Jean" <jean.tessier@pco"Tessier, Jean" <jean.tessier@pco"Tessier, Jean" <jean.tessier@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

Cc:Cc:Cc:Cc:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco----bcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pco----

bcp.gc.ca>, "Schwendt, Steven" <steven.schwendt@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Schwendt, Steven" <steven.schwendt@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Schwendt, Steven" <steven.schwendt@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Schwendt, Steven" <steven.schwendt@pco----bcp.gc.ca>, "Butara, Frank" <frank.butara@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Butara, Frank" <frank.butara@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Butara, Frank" <frank.butara@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Butara, Frank" <frank.butara@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

Date:Date:Date:Date:

Wed, 23 Sep 2020 20:56:21 Wed, 23 Sep 2020 20:56:21 Wed, 23 Sep 2020 20:56:21 Wed, 23 Sep 2020 20:56:21 ----0400040004000400



On Sep 23, 2020, at 8:06 PM, Blanchard, Dominique 

<Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

HI there – we understand that HC will be releasing its antigen test standard 

tomorrow.  Has anyone seen the products?  We just want to be able to 

reference it in the Daily Report and haven’t seen anything in writing yet. 

Thanks

Dominique


